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From: <Doug.Urry@CH2M.com>

To: <LWorrall@energy.state.ca.us>
CcC: <CHoffman@energy.state.ca.us>
Date: 9/1/2010 10:02 AM

Subject: MEP Water Supply Pump House
Lisa,

In response to your request, this e-mail is to confirm that the footprint planned for the BBID Canal 45
pumping station (for MEP water supply) will be approximately 250 square feet. Don't hesitate to contact
me with any further information needs.

Doug
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